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MEMORANDUM FOR: Edward Shomaker, Attorney
'

Operations & Administrative
Law Division -

Office of Executive Legal Director
1

FROM: Timothy C. Johnson, Project . Manager {Low-Level Waste Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management ,

SUBJECT: AFFIDAVIT TO PROTECT PRGPRIETARY DATA
,
'Q,

i

We received a topical report for review entitled, "Radman, A Computer '

Code to Classify and Document Packaged LLW in Accordance with 10 CFR -

Part 61 Regulations," submitted by Waste Management Group, Inc. The
''topical was submitted with an affidavit requesting that the NRC protect

this report as proprietary.

Please review the enclosed affidavit and topical report and determirie if ,

this information should be withheld from public disclosure as required
under 10 CFR Part 2.790 (b). We would appreciate your determination "

prior to December 31, 1982.

If you have any questions, please contact ne at 74697.

- - 4 BY,p ,.

Timothy C. Johnson, Project Manager s s
Low-level Waste Licensing Branch

' \Division of Waste Management .
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